— Original Message —

From: "Stacie Hackler (Durbin)" =Stacie_Hacklen@durbin.senate.gov=
Tor mk122@wiu.edu

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2011 2:30:55 PM

Subject: Immigration Inquiry

Dr. Koissi,

Thank you for contacting Senator Durbin's office regarding your green card application. | am copying below the response
received from the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services office. If further communication is received
regarding the production of your card, it will be forwarded to you. | hope this information is helpful, please let me know if
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you have any guestions.

Stacie Barton Hackler

Staff Assistant

US Senator Richard J. Durbin
217/492-4062

21714524382 (fax)

We are somy for any inconvenience this may have caused the constituent. We have requested her Alien file and will
direct it to the proper location for card production. We are not sure what happened and why both cards were not
produced. It appears that when Missouri Service Center produced Mr. Kouassi card, Ms. Koissi's file slipped through
without being produced. Anyway, we will stay on top of this situation and make sure the constituent receives her card.
We will let vou know when the card is mailed, so they will know when to expect it in the mail. Again, we are somy for any
inconvenience this may have caused the constituent.
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From: "Stacie Hackler (Durbin)" <Stacie_Hackler@durbin.senate.gov>
To: "Marie-claire Koissi-kouassi" <M-Koissi-Kouassi@wiu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday. February 9, 2011 11:48:44 AM

Subject: RE: Immigration Inquiry

Dr. Koissi,

Per our phone conversation, here is the tracking number (sent via USPS) for your green card: 9101 9233 8400 1031
0984 26. | really hope it's in the mail for you today! Please contact me if you have any questions or need assistance in
the future. Congratulations!

Stacie Barton Hackler

Staff Assistant

US Senator Richard J. Durbin
217/492-4062

217/492-4382 (fax)



